
Seattle Department of Transportation

1887 Seattle, Lake Shore & Eastern built railroad in Interbay to   
 serve the coal fields of Issaquah and New Castle.

1891 The community of Boulevard received a post office. Three   
 years later the name was changed to Interbay.

1892 Great Northern Railway constructed railroad to Seattle     
 through Interbay. Great Northern built a depot at Smith    
 Cove and piers into the cove to handle cargo from Asia.

1929 West Garfield Street Bridge constructed between 15th 
 Avenue West and Dartmouth Avenue West. The new 
 concrete bridge replaced a timber trestle that ran from 
 15th Avenue West to 23rd Avenue West. Bridge included    
 north and south connections to 23rd Avenue West. 
 See 1929 photo.

1931 Dravus Street Bridge was opened to traffic.

1940 Seattle obtains Piers 90 and 91.

1942 Navy condemned Piers 90 and 91 for military use. 
 Presumably, the Navy removed the trestle connections to    
 23rd Avenue West. See 1946 photo.

1957 A new structure over 15th Avenue West on the east end of   
 the bridge was constructed.

1960 Bridge renamed as Magnolia Bridge.

1961 West half of the bridge was strengthened by installing steel   
 cross bracing on piers and steel trusses under deck.

1974 East half of bridge was strengthened similar to west half.

1975 Navy returns Piers 90 and 91 to Seattle.

1981 Concrete barriers added to both sides of roadway.

1991 New ramps added to serve Elliot Bay Marina.

1997 Landslide damaged piers on west end of bridge requiring    
 closure until repaired.

2001 Nisqually earthquake damages piers requiring closure until 
 repaired.

2001 West Galer Street Flyover is constructed.

2002 Planning begins for replacing 
 Magnolia Bridge.
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